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Wahyu Hendro Saputro

From: Nunung (Siti Nur Hidajati)
Sent: Tuesday, 22 August 2023 00:14
To: Efendi Asikin; Aisyamwil; Muhammad Irhas; Priyanto Parlan; Dinda Puspa Sari; Rizqan Tanzil; Christel Hyskia Senewe; Irma 

Badulahi; Dessy Leonarti Pollo; Erwan Wahyudi; 'Fajar Perdana Putra'; Wahyu Hendro Saputro; Andi Darmawan; Maruantoni 
Situmorang

Cc: Desi Ariska
Subject: RE: Seat Confirmation PARTS ANALYST DEVELOPMENT PROGRAM Batch 5 Phase 3 - link TCAR 

Dear all, 
FYI, berikut link TCAR PADP 
 

No SN Name Branch Department GL IO TCAR link 
   

 
 

1 5131 Aisyamwil Martabe Parts Warehouse 7000001403 1N23O3100710 TCARLink_1N23O3100710 

  

2 33994 Andi Darmawan Surabaya Parts Operation 7000001403 1N23O3100555 TCARLink_1N23O3100555 

  

3 10000017 Dessy Leonarti Pollo Kupang Parts Counter 7000001403 1N23O3100556 TCARLink_1N23O3100556 

  

4 10000876 Dinda Puspa Sari Medan Parts Operation 7000001403 1N23O3100562 TCARLink_1N23O3100562 

  

5 26627 Christel Hyskia Senewe Sorong Parts Operation 7000001403 1N23O3100689 TCARLink_1N23O3100689 

  

6 4773 Efendi Asikin Batu Hijau Parts Warehouse 7000001403 1N23O3100583 TCARLink_1N23O3100583 

  

7 21694 Erwan Wahyudi Kuala Kencana Parts LOBU - WHS 1 7000001403 1N23O3100687 TCARLink_1N23O3100687 

  

9 5840 Maruantoni Situmorang Kuala Kencana Parts LOBU - Counter 7000001403 1N23O3100686 TCARLink_1N23O3100686 

  

10 24414 Muhammad Irhas Muara Bungo Parts 7000001403 1N23O3100632 TCARLink_1N23O3100632 

  

11 23138 Priyanto Palembang Parts Counter 7000001403 1B23O3101878 TCARLink_1B23O3101878 

  

12 26503 Rizqan Tanzil Meulaboh Parts Counter 7000001403 1N23O3100559 TCARLink_1N23O3100559 

  

13 15572 Wahyu Hendro Saputro Satui Parts 7000001403 1N23O3100444 TCARLink_1N23O3100444 

  

14 27846 Irma Badulahi Manado Parts Operation 7000001403 1B23O3101872 TCARLink_1B23O3101872 

  

 
Terima kasih. 
 
Siti Nur Hidajati (Nunung) 
Learning & Development 
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PT Trakindo Utama 
Jl. Raya Narogong KM. 19 Cileungsi, Bogor 16820, Indonesia 
Telp. +62 21 823 3361 •Ext. 3675 • Mobile: +62 811 9599 787 
Fax: +62 21 823 3360 
www.trakindo.co.id 
Call Center 1500 228 
Facebook • LinkedIn •  YouTube: PT Trakindo Utama 
Instagram: @trakindoutama 
 
ADVANCING YOU FORWARD® 
 
A member of Tiara Marga Trakindo 
 
-----Original Appointment----- 
From: Nunung (Siti Nur Hidajati)  
Sent: Monday, August 21, 2023 11:06 PM 
To: Efendi Asikin; Aisyamwil; Muhammad Irhas; Priyanto Parlan; Dinda Puspa Sari; Rizqan Tanzil; Christel Hyskia Senewe; Irma Badulahi; Dessy Leonarti Pollo; 
Erwan Wahyudi; Fajar Perdana Putra; Wahyu Hendro Saputro; Andi Darmawan; Maruantoni Situmorang 
Cc: Sumardi; Desi Ariska; Sri Widodo; Trinova Trinova; Admin GA Medan; Nissa Fatharani Kautsar; Hadi Hidaya; Muhammad Shaleh Pallatje; Eve Megarani; 
Eveline Novianty; Febrina Vience; Muhammad Fakhris Huda; Syarifah Maulina; Agus Setiawan; Nurul Aisyah Astuti 
Subject: Seat Confirmation PARTS ANALYST DEVELOPMENT PROGRAM Batch 5 Phase 3 
When: 28 August 2023 08:00 to 31 August 2023 17:00 (UTC+07:00) Bangkok, Hanoi, Jakarta. 
Where: TC Cileungsi 
 
Dear all, 
 
Kindly lock your schedule for on the following : 
      

Training Title : PARTS ANALYST DEVELOPMENT PROGRAM 

Date   : 28 – 31 August 2023 

Time : 08:00 -17:00 WIB 
Location 
 

: 
 

TC Cileungsi 
Jl. Raya Narogong KM. 19 Cileungsi, Bogor 16820 

   
Training Center will provide dormitory including meals & laundry for the participants who will attend the training.  
All participants have to check-in at the dormitory before training started and Check out after training finished. 
 

Check In : 27 August 2023 

Check Out : 01 September 2023 
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  Should you need further information please don't hesitate to contact us. 

Thank you. 
 
 
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


